



The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting Date: Jan. 15, 2025 Time & Place: 3:30PM/Chignik Lake, Alaska/Chignik Lake School Commons

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Marty at 3:34 pm. Mary, Courtney, Melody, Allison, Diana, Sonya, Nina, & Natalie were present

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS Marty Takak: President LSAC Melody Schilke: Principal Nina: Preschool/Secretary/LSAC Member Natalie Lind(Boss): Custodian/LSAC Member Mary Isaac: LSAC Member Elisabeth Ludwig: Courtney: student government VP Allison Diana H. Sonya S.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Nina made motion. Mary second.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: Natalie made motion. Nina second.

## REPORTS

## PRINCIPAL REPORT

- Lunch Update- possibly won't be any money for lunch next year. Melody mentioned getting a plan in place just incase. Marty said what about donating fish and meat to the school. Melody mentioned a grant that would allow us to get a vacuum sealer. Any fish donated should be processed and caught the previous summer/fall. Any meat donated should be processed. Students wrote letters of concern to Sullivan about the lunch program. Elizabeth mentioned it's not only LPSD dealing with it but it's statewide.
- Hydroponics- through donations the kids got it, grows fruit and vegetables, if it works out Melody would like to purchase a few more for the kids.
- Student Count- we have one new student. Right now there are 26 students.



## TEACHER REPORT

- 1. Preschool: Nina will hold another literacy night soon, students are doing well, started the week with the letter F and assessments are this week.
- Intermediate/Secondary: new student this week, kids are making a map of the state of AK. Catching up with work from Christmas break. Students are completing all their courses
- 3. Elementary: finished with maps testing, adding and subtracting single digit numbers. Older kids are starting in on fractions. Sending home a letter for kids to start memorizing addresses & phone numbers.

## STUDENT GOVERNMENT REPORT

- Student Store Report- they've been doing Student Store since the beginning of the year. Had a movie night in October, and a Halloween Party. In November there was a Thanksgiving lunch. December they had a Christmas performance. Students will clean the apartments from time to time. Getting ready for the basketball tournament ordering stuff for the store and making tshirts to sell.
- Planning a valentines day lunch thats going to be moved to march (parents night out).
- pictures in spring? Was mentioned that student gov take the yearly pictures and make a yearbook.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Valentines Day Luncheon from last months minutes
- Pictures in Spring
- Basketball 3v3 Districts Feb. 18-20 Volunteers Needed melody has sign up sheet
- •

NEW BUSINESS/Concerns:

- Community Coordinator- for all chigniks, perryville and port heiden, it's a 3 year grant to teach culture & language to the kids, 16k per year.
- Donation of Fish in the Summer to the School Food Program
- •
- School bus Program being talked about.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND SET MEETING DATE Calender for the new Year February 12th 2025 at 3:30pm

Meeting adjourned by Marty. Nina second